

Reference: DOC21/832447-2

Dominic Crinnion  
Specialist Planner Officer  
Energy and Resources Assessments  
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment  
[dominic.crinnion@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:dominic.crinnion@planning.nsw.gov.au)

Dear Mr. Crinnion,

**Major Projects - Walla Walla Solar Farm (SSD-9874) Modification 1 – Aboriginal Cultural Heritage - Panel Height Increase (Greater Hume Shire) - Advice on Modification Report**

Heritage NSW has reviewed the modification report for the Walla Walla Solar Farm (SSD-9874) with respect to Aboriginal cultural heritage. Heritage NSW notes that the proposed modifications do not relate to Aboriginal cultural heritage and as such, there would be no change to impacts, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Heritage NSW has no additional comments in relation to the Walla Walla Solar Farm (SSD-9874) Modification 1 with respect to Aboriginal cultural heritage at this time. Should you require any further information, please contact Nicole Davis, Archaeologist, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation, at Heritage NSW on 4927 3156 or [Nicole.davis@environment.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Nicole.davis@environment.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely



**Jackie Taylor**  
Senior Team Leader  
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - South  
Heritage NSW  
Department of Premier and Cabinet  
**7 October 2021**